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Email MTDtcNINETEEN MTD

Re: Request to seek approval to send the draft Amendment No. 6 to IS 3589 for
Printing

From : ARUNAVA DASGUPTA <arunava.dasgupta@sail.in> Mon, Jun 12, 2023 04:26 PM

Subject : Re: Request to seek approval to send the draft 21 attachment
Amendment No. 6 to IS 3589 for Printing

To : MTDtcNINETEEN MTD <mtd19@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Sachin Choudhary <sachin.choudhary@bis.gov.in>

g 9= / Dear Sachin,

In view of the response, please go ahead for printing of the Amendment No.6 - as agreed
during last committee meeting.

HlaX / Regards

312 UId Il / Arunava Dasgupta

From: "MTDtcNINETEEN MTD" <mtd19@bis.gov.in>

To: "ARUNAVA DASGUPTA" <arunava.dasgupta@sail.in>

Cc: "Sachin Choudhary" <sachin.choudhary@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 11:51:46 AM

Subject: Request to seek approval to send the draft Amendment No. 6 to IS 3589 for
Printing

Dear Sir,

This has reference with the issuing of Amendment No. 6 to IS 3589 : 2001. The
document MTD 19 (22065) WC was circulated in the Wide Circulation on 24 April 2023
for 30 days, seeking comments till 24 May 2023. However, we have received comments
from Shri Praveen Agrawal and Shri B. L. Chopra as "Accepted" only.

In view of the above, you are requested to kindly accord approval to send the document for
printing.

Hla} / Regards

e =eRY / Sachin Choudhary

I, IU A2w® / Scientist-C, Deputy Director

W TP faumT / Metallurgical Engineering Department
WW@/ Bureau of Indian Standards
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